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October 30, 2019 
 
TO:  LOCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: George Huang, Battalion Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 7I – 11/07/2019 Board Meeting 

Approve Update of Reserve Firefighter Job Description and Contract 
 
DESCRIPTION 
This item requests your Board approve updated verbiage of reserve firefighter job description and contact 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
This item will be approved along with the Consent Calendar unless it is pulled by a Director for separate 
consideration. If so, Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:  
 

Motion:   I move that the Board approve updated verbiage of the Los Osos Community 
Services District Reserve Firefighter Job Description and Contract. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Station 15 – South Bay ‘s Reserve Firefighter program description and contract had not been updated in 
many years.  The updated job description and contract include an update uniform boot policy along with 
updated grooming standards for Reserve Firefighters. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT   
This has no financial impact to the Los Osos Community Services District or Station 15 – South Bay 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
 
By George Huang, North Coast Battalion Chief 
CAL FIRE / San Luis Obispo County Fire Department 

 
 


















